
From: Chris Lynch [mailto:clynch@matrixdg.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:38 AM 
To: Eric Nakajima <nakajima@masstech.org> 
Cc: Michael Baldino <baldino@masstech.org>; Maeghan Welford <welford@masstech.org>; Ron Cassel 
<rcassel@millenniuminc.com> 
Subject: RE: Follow‐up from discussion at Board Meeting (1/2) 
 
Eric, 
 
Attached please find the summary of the Business Plan (minus any information that may be considered 
proprietary) that we discussed. The business plan was created by Matrix Design Group and our sister 
company Millennium Communications Group to invest the capital, design and operational expertise into 
new LLC's (Newco's) for the Design, Build and Operation of GPON FTTH networks for rural towns or 
groups of towns in New England. 
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Rural FTTH Fiber Business Plan Summary 
For Newco 

 
 

I. Introduction 

 

For the past 8 years, Matrix Design Group and Millennium Communications Group  Inc., have been actively  involved  in 

the  planning  and  implementation  of  true  fiber  to  the  home  technologies  in  the most  rural  parts  of  New  England. 

Through our early work with a group of 24 towns in East Central Vermont, who collectively formed a consortium to build 

and  operate  a  community  owned  FTTH  network,  we  gained  valuable  knowledge  into  the  challenges  facing  rural 

deployment of Fiber to the Home. Working hand in hand with the Governing Board of EC Fiber, we helped to develop a 

sustainable business plan that was scalable to even the most remote towns involved in the consortium.   

 

Our ability to recognize and overcome the technical challenges of building a sustainable network at a price point to fit 

the business model became the  largest single hurdle to overcome. The challenge was met and today EC Fiber,  largely 

through  private  community  investment,  has  built  a  network  serving  1300+  subscribers  over  350 miles  of  network. 

Through  the  success  of  this  network,  EC  Fiber  is  now  close  to  financing  the  remainder  of  their  build  via  traditional 

financing sources. 

 

II. Construction Understanding the Components 

Our model breaks up the construction of the network into three distinct areas. They are, Make Ready, Network 
Construction, and Subscriber Installation. Each of these components has major implications on the overall 
success of the business plan and needs careful consideration and oversight to insure a successful outcome. 
 

A. Make Ready is the physical activity of making a space on an existing telephone pole line for the placement of a 

new fiber facility. For this part of the project, the entire fiber network path is determined through field survey. 

Each pole  that will be  required  to be used  for  the new  fiber attachment  is  logged  to become part of a Make 

Ready Application. Once enough pole data is collected, the application(s), along with an application(s) fee is sent 

to the authority  in charge of the pole  licensing and administration. The utilities then perform  field surveys,  in 

some  cases with  the new attachee present,  in  some  cases without. Once  the  surveys are  complete, detailed 

estimates are sent to the attaching entity, detailing the cost to make room  for the new attachment. The new 

attachee  is responsible for all fees to move existing utilities, replace poles as needed, shore up guying so as to 

ensure the pole can support the additional cable attachment.   

 

Federal GSA Schedule #70 
Contract # GS-35F-0220R 

NJ State WSCA Contract #73979 
Universal Spin # 143007785
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B. Network Construction  is the actual design and construction of the network. This portion of the project begins 

when  the  appropriate  pole  licenses  have  been  secured  from  the  appropriate  utilities. Network  Construction 

consists of all engineering, design and construction of the network pass, that is, the aerial portion of the network 

passing each home along the existing public right of way.  

 

C. Customer  Installation  is  the  connection of  an  individual  customer  to  the network  through  a drop or  service 

entrance cable. This includes a physical fiber connection from the pole to the subscriber premise, placement of 

equipment within the premise for receiving service, provisioning equipment to receive service. 

While it is easy to measure the need for a broadband deployment in an underserved town, it is more difficult to 
determine the willingness of the individual residents to subscribe for service. The business plan establishes the 
three areas above, specifically in order to establish the criteria under which the successful implementation of the 
plan can occur.  
 
 

III. Construction Activities Under Business Model – 

 

A. Path – All path and right of way, whether aerial or underground shall be secured by the town. All items covered 

in  Section  “A”  plus  any,  permit  acquisition,  police  protection,  underground  conduit,  new  pole  line  or  other 

requirement needed to deliver the complete, unobstructed right of way for the placement of the Fiber Network 

are needed. Additionally,  the  town  is  to provide space  to house and power  the hubsite equipment,  including 

electronics and termination gear.  

 

B. Network Construction – Design, procurement of equipment and materials, and placement of network are the 

responsibility of Newco. This will include all items under Section “B”, through existing underground facilities or 

overhead on town licensed poles. Construction will commence when the town reaches a predetermined rate of 

subscription from its residents, under the terms set forth below.  

 

 

C. Customer Installation – Customer installation as described in Section “C” will be performed for each individual 

subscriber on the network as per the terms and conditions established. Each subscriber will sign a contract for a 

two year term and pay a connection fee.  
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IV. Service Offerings 

The project will offer a traditional double play, consisting of Phone and Internet Service. 
 

A. Phone Service will be outsourced  to a  regional white  label or other SIP phone  service provider  such as New 

River, Core Dial, or Momentum. The service will be delivered through dedicated Ethernet links (redundant) from 

the service providers soft switch to the POP established by Newco. The service will  include unlimited domestic 

long distance, along with all of the standard features including voicemail, caller ID, call waiting, etc. The service 

will be fully compliant with E911 requirements.  

 

B. Internet  Service will be offered  at  a  standard 50Mbps1  symmetrical  rate with no data  rate  caps2. Additional 

service offerings will be made available up to 400Mbps symmetrical, at published monthly rates. Bulk Internet 

service will be provisioned  from POP established by Newco  to Wholesale  ISP such as Axia. A DHCP server will 

provide dynamic Public  IP Addresses to Customers. Optional static Public  IP Address will be made available at 

published monthly rates. 

    

 
V. Operations 

Network Operations will include both a local and remote presence. In large part due to the limited population densities 
of  the  service  area,  it  is more  cost  effective  to  consolidate  back  office  operations  and  service  from  one  location. 
However, there will be a local staff presence to service customer needs. 

 
A. Remote Network Operations will provide all back office operations for the system including, accounting, billing, 

customer service, technical operations, trouble tickets, and other operational aspects of Newco. This service will 

be subcontracted to Millennium Communications Group Inc., the main investor in the network. The office hours 

will be from 9‐5 PM Monday‐Friday, for general billing and service inquiries, technical support, and scheduling of 

installations or  service.  In  addition,  an  after‐hours  customer  service hotline will be  available 24  x 7  to  assist 

customers with trouble issues.  

 

Millennium  has  a  full  staff  of  business  operations  personnel,  including  customer  service  representatives, 

accounts payable and receivable clerks, a payroll clerk, financial controller and CFO. The company also employs 

6  certified  Cisco  IP  engineers  and  a  CIO, who  holds  a  Cisco  CCIE  certification  in  IP  phone  and  networking 

applications.  The  CCIE  certification  represents  the  highest  level  of  networking  certification  in  the  world. 

Currently, there are 38,000 Cisco CCIE’s worldwide.  

 

                                                 
1 Peak data rate, speeds may vary.  
2 Subject to the future policies of wholesale internet service providers.  
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B. Local Staffing will provide all day  to day customer and maintenance operations  requiring  truck  rolls. This will 

include installations, service calls, outages, troubleshooting and routine tasks unable to be performed remotely. 

The preliminary staffing level will be two full time employees, with additional staff being added as required and 

based on level of subscribership.  

 

C. Emergency  Services  will  employ  both  our  local  staff  members  as  well  as  local  sources  of  contract  labor, 

specializing  in  the  repair  of  the  network.  Additionally,  remote  operations  on  call  staff will  be  available  for 

troubleshooting network issues not connected to the physical plant.   

 

 

 

VI. Service Fee Schedule (Projected) 

 

 

A. Residential Internet Service3 (Monthly) 

Level 1‐50Mbps    $95.00  

Level 2 ‐100Mbps  $140.00 

Level 3 – 400Mbps  $250.00  

 

B. Business Internet Service (Monthly) 

Level 1‐50Mbps    $110.00  

Level 2 ‐100Mbps  $160.00 

Level 3 – 400Mbps  $300.00  

 

C. Residential Unlimited Dialing Phone Plan ‐   $20.00 (Monthly) 

D. Nationwide Business Unlimited Dialing Plan ‐   $35.00 (Monthly) 

 

VII. Miscellaneous 

A. Static IP Address  $15.00 (Monthly) 

B. Voicemail Per Mailbox  $3.00 (Monthly) 

C. Whole House Wireless Router  $5.00 (Monthly)  

 

 

                                                 
3 Peak data rates, speeds may vary 



Montague Broadband Advisory Committee 
Proposed Fiber Build Out 
Roads Miles and Poles for Make Ready 
 

Extension of CAI to the Montague Center Fire Department: 
  Poles Miles 

1. Start at Montague Police Department - Intersection of Turnpike Road and 
Turners Falls Road, South on Turners Falls Road to Main Street 

120 4 

2. Main Street to Old Sunderland Road  23 .3 

3. Old Sunderland to MCFD 9 .3 

 Total 152 4.6 

  Make Ready 152 x $600 = $91,200.00   

 Estimated Fiber Cost $78,200.00   

 Application Costs Verizon and WMECO $2,500 x 2 =$5,000     

 Survey, Application completion and Utilities proposal review $4,800   

 Police Detail   

 Total - $179,000.00   

Unserved Areas of Montague 
  Poles ST Miles 

1. East Chestnut Hill Rd from Loop Intersection to Unpaved section short of 
Upham Rd 

25 .9 

 111-1, 118-2, Stohs-5, 152-1, 154-1. 155-1, 161-1, 183-1, 195-1, & 178-1 15  

2. East Chestnut Hill Road from Loop Intersection SW to house past bridge 7 .4 

3.* East Chestnut Hill Road SW toward Leverett Line NO POLES till house 51  ----- .1 

4. East Chestnut Hill SW from house 51 to Leverett Line 5 .2 

 41-1, 46-4, 51-1 6  

5. Chestnut Hill Loop from Top of E. Chestnut Hill Rd to Intersection of E.&W. 
Chestnut Hill Rd 

35 1.3 

 82-1, ? – 1, 125-1, 127-1, 142-1 5  

6. Richardson Rd  2 .1 

7. W. Chestnut Hill Rd from Intersection of Chestnut Hill Loop to Ripley Rd 43 1.6 

 29- 1 Pole, 60-3 4  

8. Ripley Road from Spaulding Brook Rd to Power Lines 23 .8 

 133-1 Pole, 98- 1 Pole, 82- 1 Pole (Driveway poles) 3  

9. Ripley to the Retreat 2 .1 

10. Spaulding Brook Rd 2 .1 

11. North Leverett Rd from Leverett Line to Rt 63 36 1.5 

12. Sunderland Rd (Rt 47) from Rt 63 to Fosters Rd 18 .7 

13. Fosters Rd to 33 Fosters Rd 7 .2 

14. Main St/ Rt 47 Intersection to Old Sunderland Road 25 .8 

15. Kells Rd (house # 1 & 10) 3 .1 

16. Old Sunderland From Main St to MCFD 9 .3 

17. Old Sunderland Rd from MCFD to House 123 (includes 119,91, 90) 25 1.0 

18. Old Sunderland Rd house 158-137 end of Taylor Hill before Fosters 4 .1 

19. East Taylor Hill Rd from Old Sunderland to Taylor Hill Rd 13 .5 

20. Taylor Hill Road from Old Sunderland Rd to N. Taylor Hill Rd/ Court Rd 38 1.5 



21. Taylor Heights from Taylor Hill Rd  9 .2 

 17- 3 Poles, 21 – 2 Poles 5  

22. N. Taylor Hill Rd from Taylor Hill Rd to Meadow Road 15 .6 

23. Meadow Rd From Greenfield Rd to last Pole South along CT River  38 1.5 

 230 - 1 Pole 1  

24. Swamp Rd from Turners Falls Rd to Federal St (Rt 63) 24 .9 

25. Dry Hill Road from Federal St to last house on Dry Hill Road 35 1.5 

 42- 1 Pole, 147-139 1 Pole 2  

26. Hannabrook Lane off Dry Hill 6 .2 

27. South Ferry Rd 12 .3 

28. Wills Ferry Rd 8 .3 

29. Greenfield Road to Main Street by Montague Bookmill  4 .1 

 TOTAL 512 17.8 

  Make Ready 512 x $600 = $309,600.00   

 Application Costs Verizon and WMECO $2,500 x 6 =$15,000     

 Survey, Application completion and Utilities proposal review $16,000   

 Police Detail   

 Total - $340,600.00   
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